# **Shared Content Leadership Group**

#### Meeting Minutes, March 8, 2019

**Present:** Jo Anne Newyear Ramirez (B), Bob Heyer-Gray (D), John Renaud (I), Alison Scott (LA-chair), Jim Dooley (M), Tiffany Moxham (R), Martha Hruska (SD), Sarah McClung (SF), Eunice Schroeder (SB),Kerry Scott (SC), Ivy Anderson (CDL), Becky Imamoto (LAUC), Mihoko Hosoi (CDL) **Guests:** Alison Wohlers (Shared Print, CDL), Cathy Martyniak (SRLF), STAR Team

## Announcements, Housekeeping and Calendar Review

- Minutes from the February 22, 2019, meeting were reviewed and approved.
- Discussion of CDL one-time expenditure opportunities resulted in decision to supplement funding for JSTOR DDA pilot.

#### **Elsevier**

- Contract is in process for non-journal materials.
- Discussion of positions on offsetting agreements for journals continued.

#### STAR Team

- Team's recommendations of analytics tools for CDL one-time expenditures were discussed.
- Team presented proposal to clarify understanding of baseline criteria for resource reviews and the role of nominator/submitter, which JSCLG approved.

### **Shared Print Program**

- CRL "Holes in the Print Safety Net" blog post, webinar and dataset were discussed.
- Analysis indicates that UC has archived access to 72% of JSTOR title list.
- Proposal that the regional library facilities (RLFs) are identified as contributing participants in the Journal Archiving Campaign Service (JACS), to allow more effective collection consolidation and space reclamation in alignment with retention policies, was discussed. Proposal has clear advantages, but the ownership of deposited journals for statistical and reporting purposes needs to be clarified.

### Offsetting

• Terms of proposed agreement with Cambridge University Press were discussed.

### **CDL Licensing Updates**

**CDL Usage Statistics** – CDL is implementing RedLink Consortia Dashboard for campuses to track usage statistics of system-wide licensed contents, with rollout the Dashboard in early Fall 2019. CDL will organize a webinar to introduce the dashboard and its interactive features to UC libraries. Due to staff shortage and a complicated transition from MPS ScholarlyStats to RedLink, CDL has not been able to

post the 2017 and 2018 Annual Usage Statistics Reports on CDL's website. We will provide these reports as soon as the RedLink implementation project is completed. We appreciate your understanding for the delay and will do our best to support campuses' needs. Please use cdlstats@ucop.edu to contact CDL staff for any questions related to CDL usage statistics or vendor admin login information.

**CDL One-time Fund** – SCLG and JSC will review and discuss suggested resources. CDL will make purchase decisions based on justification provided in submissions, funding availability, and the ease of licensing/acquisition, with SCLG/JSC input. All purchases will need to be for one-time purchases, for UC systemwide benefit.

**Open Positions** – Please contact Mihoko Hosoi with any questions.

- Licensing Analyst https://jobs.ucop.edu/applicants/Central?quickFind=61412 in-person interviews in progress.
- Shared Content Service Coordinator https://jobs.ucop.edu/applicants/Central?quickFind=61389 - in-person interviews in progress.

**Shared Cataloging Program (Reminder)** – Please use the CDL Helpline if you have any questions, e.g. delay, errors, etc.:

- Cataloging Delay (if more than three months): A title may have been missed on the vendor title list, UC-eLinks (SFX) might have not yet been activated, the title might be missing the OCLC number, to name a few things that cause cataloging delays. It usually takes about two-three months for OCLC records to become available or for items to become available for SFX activation when new titles are added to an existing collection.
- Cataloging Errors: Please include the OCLC Number (preferred), ISSN, or ISBN in your inquiry.

**CDL Acquisitions (Reminder**) – CDL Acquisitions implemented FreshDesk to track customer inquiries and CDL Acquisitions' responses. Please use cdlacq@cdlib.org to contact CDL Acquisitions, instead of individual email addresses.

### LICENSES

- **Elsevier Journals** -- Please see the OSC website for the status of the journal negotiation: https://osc.universityofcalifornia.edu/open-access-at-uc/publisher-negotiations/uc-andelsevier/. CDL will be working on 2019 SicenceDirect contract because some non-journal resources (ebooks, etc.) are continuing beyond 12/31/2018.
- Elsevier Health Science ebooks 2019 CDL negotiated discounted pricing for six medical campuses.
- JSTOR Forum (previously Shared Shelf) License is in process.

# New Launches / Transitions / Renegotiations / Cancellations

- MagazinePlus, BookPlus, WhoPlus (Nichigai) The licensed Nichigai platform databases have changed URLs with an updated Tier 2 contract and addition of BookPlus. More information: https://www.cdlib.org/cdlinfo/2019/02/08/magazineplus-whoplus-database-transitionincludes-new-database-bookplus/
- InCites JCR and ESI (Clarivate) JCR and ESI are now available via a new URL as of 2/15. More information: https://www.cdlib.org/cdlinfo/2019/02/14/clarivate-analytics-incites-jcr-and-esi-url-change/
- Biochemical Society Papers, Archive and Frontfile (Portland Press) BioChemical Society titles

have moved from RSC to Portland Press, hosted on the Highwire platform. The license is complete, CDL is handling launch tasks. The 2019-2021 subscription (Biochemical Journal, Biochemical Society Transactions, Clinical Science and Essays in Biochemistry and Emerging Topics in Life Sciences) is for five campuses (B including LBNL, D, LA, SD, and SF) plus UCOP. The archive is for all 10 campuses and includes LBNL and UCOP. More information forthcoming.

### New Launches / Transitions / Renegotiations / Cancellations

 Literature Online (LION) (ProQuest) – LION will be transitioning to a new platform in 2019. Overlap access is now available. More information: https://www.cdlib.org/cdlinfo/2019/02/22/literature-online-moves-to-theenhanced-proquest-platform/

#### **Upcoming Launches, Platform Transitions and Updates**

- Lyell Collection The Lyell Collection has been licensed as a Tier 2 resource. CDL is handling launch activities for this resource. Article forthcoming.
- **Philpapers** The OA resource Philpapers has been subscribed for the UC system. CDL is handling launch activities for this resource. Article forthcoming.
- Takita Choin kyūzō kindai sakka genkōshū (JapanKnowledge) Takita Choin kyūzō kindai sakka genkōshū has been licensed systemwide on the JapanKnowledge platform. CDL will handle launch activities. Article forthcoming.
- America's Historical Newspapers (Newsbank) America's Historical Newspapers is updating their platform. CDL will handle transition activities. Article forthcoming.
- **MLA International Bibliography** MLA Bibliography is moving to Ebsco for hosting and distribution. Overlap access will be available shortly and CDL will handle transition activities.
- **Biochemical Society Papers, Archive and Frontfile (Portland Press)** -- BioChemical Society titles have moved from RSC to Portland Press, hosted on the Highwire platform. The license is complete, CDL is handling launch tasks. More information forthcoming.

The <u>Licensing status</u> (request CDL password) page has been updated.